

COMMON COUNCIL

February 5, 2018

7:09 P.M.

The City of Lawrenceburg Common Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Kelly Mollaun, Acting Clerk- Treasurer Suzanne Orndorff read roll call. Present were Board members Tony Abbott, Paul Seymour JR, Randy Abner, Mel Davis and Aaron Cook, Fire Chief Johnnie Tremain, City Attorney Del Weldon, Utility Director Olin Clawson, Police Chief Donnie Combs, EMS Director Bobby Mills, Mayor Kelly Mollaun and Acting Clerk-Treasurer Suzanne Orndorff.

Board Reports

Aaron Cook—Streets, Alley, Curbs— Mr. Cook reported that there was a street light out on Eddie Knue Alley. Mayor Mollaun said that someone would take care of it right away.

Anthony Abbott—Finance—no financial report.

Paul Seymour JR—Parks and Playgrounds—no report.

Randy Abner—Fire—Mr. Abner said that the fire department had spent the afternoon of January 22 with the Manchester Cub Scouts learning about fire safety.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mayor Mollaun invited all to the “State of the City Address” on Friday, February 9, 2018 1:00 P.M. at the Event Center.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Motion to approve minutes from the January 16, 2018.

Motion: Anthony Abbott Second: Mel Davis

Motion carried.

Motion to approve minutes from the joint meeting with Redevelopment on January 18, 2018.

Motion: Anthony Abbott Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Fire: Fire Chief Johnnie Tremain stated that he had distributed the run statistics.

Police: Police Chief Donnie Combs said that he had recently met with “Choices” to discuss the ongoing opioid addiction.

EMS: No further report.

Building Department: No report.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Del Weldon

Dearborn Adult Center Grant Project

Also discussed and voted upon by the Board of Works meeting, Mr. Weldon explained the RFQ proposal for the Adult Center Environmental Review services.

Motion to approve Proposal received from the Southeastern Indiana Regional Planning Commission.

Motion: Paul Seymour JR

Second: Mel Davis

Motion carried.

Mr. Weldon also asked for permission to approve the Adult Center claim.

Motion to approve.

Motion: Mel Davis

Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

2. Tim and Joe Wells

Capitalization Policy and Study

Mr. Wells and his son presented information regarding the ongoing capital asset project. They explained what assets were and the purpose of keeping track. In addition, they explained that this was a SBOA requirement that they have been working closely on with all department heads, as well as with the Clerk Treasurer’s office and Lawrenceburg Utilities. Once complete, the report will be a current list dating back to 2009.

City Attorney Del Weldon read Ordinance 3-2018 in full.

Motion to approve Ordinance 3-2018.

Motion: Tony Abbott Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

Motion to suspend the rules and read by title only for the second reading.

Motion: Mel Davis Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

Motion to approve Ord 3-2018 for the second reading.

Motion: Tony Abbott Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

Motion to suspend the rules and read by title only for the third and final reading.

Motion: Tony Abbott Second: Paul Seymour JR

Motion carried.

Motion to approve Ord 3-2018 for the third and final reading.

Motion: Randy Abner Second: Tony Abbott

Motion carried.

7. Del Weldon Code Revision Resolution

Mr. Weldon read Resolution 1-2018.

Motion to approve.

Motion: Aaron Cook Second: Anthony Abbott

Motion carried.

Although not on the agenda, Aaron Cook inquired about the use of the City's recycle trailer, and Tony Abbott asked that the new City Superintendent be in attendance for each Council meeting.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Mayor Mollaun

Garbage Can Issue

Mayor Mollaun stated that he rode with the garbage crew on this route, and that it is difficult to maneuver through. After some discussion, the following motion was made:

Motion to require that residents place their cans on the streets at Elm and High, or that their garbage will not be picked up.

Motion: Paul Seymour JR Second:

Dies for lack of a second—garbage pick up will remain the same in this area.

Comments from the Audience

Ms. Jean Foutch asked if a guardrail would be placed on Pribble Road next to the pond. Mr. Todd said that there are no plans for a guardrail, but that there will be landscaping to separate the water from the road.

Mr. Tim Denning inquired about the City's tree plan. He asked if the City would be replacing the ones that are being removed. Mayor Mollaun said that yes there was a plan in place.

Mr. Denning then inquired about street litter pickup. He said that at certain times, there seemed to be a great deal lying about that the residents have to deal with. Mayor Mollaun said that he has personally seen the City workers pick up litter, but that he will ensure that more care is being taken.

Motion to approve advanced payments as listed.

No advanced payments.

Review and discussion of claims for Board approval.

Motion to approve.

Motion: Tony Abbott Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn.

Motion: Tony Abbott Second: Aaron Cook

Motion carried.